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July 10, 2024 

Mr. Tom Syron 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, Illinois 60188 

Dear Mr. Syron: 

Re: July 5, 2024 FOIA Request 

I am pleased to help you with your July 5, 2024 Freedom of Information Act ("FOIA"). The Village ofBensenville 
received your request on July 5, 2024. You requested copies of the items indicated below: 

"Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of June 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is more 
convenient for you. 

This FO/A is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

After a search of Village files, the following information was found responsive to your request: 

1) Village of Bensenville Permits Issued in June 2024. (3 pgs.) 

These are all the records found responsive to your request 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response. 

illiamsen 
Fr e om of Information Officer 
V I ge of Bensenville 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tom Syron <tsyron@smart265.org> 
Friday, July 5, 2024 8:42 AM 
FOIA Request 
FOIA Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. 

Attention FOIA Officer, 

Under the Freedom of Information Act, I am requesting copies of issued and/or applications for Building Permits, 
identifying contractors and subcontractors for any industrial, commercial and new residential construction work. 

The information requested shall specifically reference your records for the month of June 2024. 

The information requested can be faxed, emailed, or mailed to the address listed on this request; whichever is 
more convenient for you. 

This FOIA is for private use. If the required 5 day turnaround cannot be met, please contact me with your extension 
request. 

Thank you for your cooperation and public service" 

Respectfully, 

Tom Syron 
Workforce Development 
SMART Local 265 
205 Alexandra Way 
Carol Stream, IL. 60188 
Office: 630-668-0110 
Cell: 224-454-1148 
Fax: 630-668-0932 
email: tsyron@smart265.org ,~ 

----SMART---­
LOCAI.. UNIOl\f 265 

"It is essential that there should be organization of labor. Capital organizes and therefore labor must 
organize" Theodore Roosevelt 
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PROJ DESCR LINE 2 STATUS LOCATION TOWN-CITY APPLIC DATE 

A/C REPLACEMENT FINALED 323 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 180 SOUTH MAY STREET BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 2 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 

ADD DEVICES TO MAKE ADA COMPLIANT ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 

ELECTRICAL WORK, R/R COFFEE BREWERS ACTIVE 1156SOUTHYORKROAD BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 

CATCH BASIN, ASPHALT PATCH ACTIVE 464 COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/03/2024 

SIGN VARIATION ACTIVE 1225 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 

BASEMENT REMODEL ACTIVE 246 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 

SECOND LEVEL ADDITION STAFF REVIEW 251 NORTH MARSHALL ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 

R/R CONCRETE & STORM SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 656 COUNTY LINE ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 

NEW SIGN ACTIVE 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET A BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 

ROOF SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 810 SOUTH RIVER FOREST DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/04/2024 

BUILDING ADDITION, REMODEL & PARKING LOT REPAIRS STAFF REVIEW 1225 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/05/2024 

FENCE ACTIVE 618 EAST DIANA COURT BENSENVILLE 06/05/2024 
FENCE FINALED 715 WEST MAIN STREET BENSENVILLE 06/05/2024 

FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 1065 WEST NORTH THORNDALE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/05/2024 

WELL WATER LINE EXTENSION STAFF REVIEW 500 WEST JEFFERSON STREET A BENSENVILLE 06/05/2024 
PATIO ACTIVE 424 NORTH SPRUCE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/05/2024 

GENERATOR ACTIVE 480 NORTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/06/2024 

RE-ROOF ACTIVE 268 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 06/07/2024 

MASS GRADING ACTIVE 1005 COMMERCE COURT BENSENVILLE 06/07/2024 

GUTTERS FINALED 841 WEST PLENTYWOOD LANE BENSENVILLE 06/07/2024 

RE-ROOF, GUTTERS HOUSE AND GARAGE ACTIVE 239 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/07/2024 

ACTIVE 264 SOUTH CENTER STREET BENSENVILLE 06/07/2024 
PATIO ACTIVE 354 SOUTH WALNUT STREET BENSENVILLE 06/10/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 141 SOUTH FOLEY STREET BENSENVILLE 06/10/2024 
FIRE ALARM ACTIVE 231 WEST GRAND AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/10/2024 
SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 1052 DANIEL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/11/2024 
RE-ROOF ACTIVE 1019 BROOKWOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 06/11/2024 

FUEL CONOPY DEMO ACTIVE 700 LARSEN LANE BENSENVILLE 06/11/2024 

FENCE ACTIVE 184 SOUTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/11/2024 
RE-ROOF FINALED 528 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/12/2024 

GENERATOR ACTIVE 825 DENNIS DRIVE 06/13/2024 



GENERATOR ACTIVE 834 SOUTH DENNIS DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/13/2024 

GARAGE SLAB ACTIVE 241 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 06/13/2024 

CONCRETE PATIO ACTIVE 411 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 06/13/2024 

A/C REPLACEMENT FINALED 1302 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 06/13/2024 

R/R ASPHALT STAFF REVIEW 475 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/13/2024 

GARAGE FRAME W/ ELECTRIC ACTIVE 727 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/17/2024 

FIRE SPRINKLER CANCELLED 1000 COMMERCE COURT BENSENVILLE 06/18/2024 

FENCE ACTIVE 201 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 06/19/2024 

SOLAR PANEL ACTIVE 560 WEST SUPREME DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/19/2024 

FENCE ACTIVE 146 NORTH ADDISON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/19/2024 

ROOF SOLAR PANELS ACTIVE 206 SOUTH JUDSON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 

R/RAC UNIT ACTIVE 1107 WEST HILLSIDE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 

FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM ACTIVE 794 WEST GOLF LANE BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 

GAREGE RE-ROOF, SIDING ACTIVE 261 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 

SEALCOATING ACTIVE 1151 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 

R/R PARKING LOT ACTIVE 410 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 
FENCE ACTIVE 1084 INDUSTRIAL DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 24S WEST WILLIAM STREET BENSENVILLE 06/20/2024 

REQUEST FOR ZONING VERIFICATION LETTER ACTIVE 1347 WEST IRVING PARK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/21/2024 

FENCE ACTIVE 1301 WEST MEDINAH STREET BENSENVILLE 06/21/2024 

REPAIR DECK ACTIVE 9 NORTH ASHBY WAY BENSENVILLE 06/21/2024 

STAIR RAILING FINALED 400 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 06/21/2024 

PARKING LOT & SIDEWALK REPAIRS STAFF REVIEW 106 WEST FOSTER AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/21/2024 

R/R ROOF ACTIVE 256 SOUTH MINER STREET BENSENVILLE 06/24/2024 

SEWER CLEAN OUT ACTIVE 453 SOUTH MASON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/24/2024 

R/R ASPHALT DRIVEWAY ACTIVE 444 SOUTH PARK STREET BENSENVILLE 06/24/2024 

SUNRISE PARK REDEVELOPEMENT CANCELLED 1000 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 06/24/2024 

R/R PARKING LOT LIGHTS STAFF REVIEW 1000 WEST WOOD STREET BENSENVILLE 06/24/2024 

CCTV LOW VOLT INSTALL ACTIVE 1137 SOUTH YORK ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/24/2024 

R/R SIDING, GUTTERS, SOFFIT & FASCIA ACTIVE 749 BRENTWOOD DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/25/2024 

TEMP BANNER SIGN STAFF REVIEW 229 WEST GRAND AVENUE E BENSENVILLE 06/25/2024 

R/R PARKING LOT (NO STRIPING) STAFF REVIEW 414 EAST GREEN STREET BENSENVILLE 06/25/2024 

SANITARY SEWER CLEAN OUT ACTIVE 16W701 RED OAK STREET BENSENVILLE 06/26/2024 

R/R FENCE STAFF REVIEW 226 NORTH POPPY LANE BENSENVILLE 06/26/2024 



ACTIVE 201 SOUTH ROSE STREET BENSENVILLE 06/27/2024 

FENCE INSTALL STAFF REVIEW 219 EAST PINE AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/27/2024 

REPLACE GATE STAFF REVIEW 196 DEVON AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/27/2024 

INSTALL SOLAR SYSTEM STAFF REVIEW 320 EAST MEMORIAL ROAD BENSENVILLE 06/27/2024 

SEWER REPAIR ACTIVE 406 EAST VIRGINIA STREET BENSENVILLE 06/27/2024 

ROOFTOP HVAC SYSTEM ACTIVE 810 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/27/2024 

R/R ASPHALT ACTIVE 840 EAGLE DRIVE BENSENVILLE 06/28/2024 

MILL & RESURFACE ASPHALT ACTIVE 975 BRYN MAWR AVENUE BENSENVILLE 06/28/2024 

ACTIVE 303 EAST WASHINGTON STREET BENSENVILLE 06/28/2024 


